
From: Hortinela, Teresa
Sent: 4/18/2012 9:51:35 AM

RedactedTo:

Warner, Christopher (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); 
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: A.10-11-002 SVTC PV MDF

RedactThank you ed

From: [Redacted_________________________
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 9:29 AM 
To: Hortinela, Teresa
Cc: Warner, Christopher (Law); Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: A.10-11-002 SVTC PV MDF

Hi Teresa,
per your request, pis see attachment.

Thank you.

Redacted
Rftrmlatnrv Rplatinng
Redacted

From: Hortinela, Teresa [mailto:teresa.hortinela@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 8:14 AM
To: I Redacted I
Subject: A.10-11-002 SVTC PV MDF
Importance: High

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/efile/RULINGS/164202.pdf

Redacth pri

May I please have the unredacted version (confidential) of the letter attached to the ruling. Many 
thanks.

Teresa Hortinela

415-703-1784

SB GT&S 0322875

mailto:teresa.hortinela@cpuc.ca.gov
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/efile/RULINGS/164202.pdf

